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CLARIFICATION NO. 3 

Published 19.02.2015. 

ICB No. IOP/06-2015/G 

Project: Public Sector Research and Development  

 

Subproject: Centralized system for stock and purchasing consumables  

 

Procurement: Procurement of scientific, technical and research literature for the needs of scientific and research organizations   

No. 

Reference to PN/ 

Bidding 

documents 

Question Answer 

 
 Questions dated: 11/02/2016  

1 
 

Should we, for the business revenue, together with the revenue overview, put on 
the letterhead, for 2012, 2013 and 2014, submit balance sheets as well, or are the 
Balance sheets to be submitted together with FIN form?   

 

As evidence of business revenue Bidder should submit the 

Registered Financial Statement for the past three accounting 

years (2012, 2013 and 2014).  

Data in Form FIN should be in accordance with the submitted 

financial statement for the past three accounting years (2012, 

2013 and 2014).  

2. 
 

Form Experience 

- What is necessary to insert in the field total number of contracts? 

- What is implied under Role in Contract and Completion date? 

- Is it enough to submit one referent list containing all Contracts? 

- Should Total Contract amount be VAT excluded in RSD or should it be 
converted in EUR and which date should be used regarding the exchange 
rate? 

- It is necessary to state the ordinal number of the 

contract out of the overall number of contracts for 

which you submit the form Experience.  

- Role in Contract implies Your contract party.  

- Bidder can submit one referent list containing all 

Contracts.  

- In the form, where it is required to insert the Total 

Contract amount, it is marked that it is necessary to 

express it in the EUR currency. Exchange rate which 

should be applied in calculation is the exchange rate 

of NBS on the day of contract conclusion.  
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3. 
 

Is it enough to submit only the Power of Attorney verified by the Court, which 
authorizes the signatory of the documentation because we do not have the minutes 
or any other document which authorizes the signatory besides this Power of 
Attorney?   

It is enough to submit only the Power of Attorney verified by 

the Court.  

4. 

Section II  Bid 

Data Sheet 

(BDS), ITB 20.1 

Is the bid submitted in electronic form on CD or is it necessary to submit also the 
printed version?  

 

Bid is submitted in the original printed form, and one CD 

with the electronic copy (all documents in PDF form except 

Price schedule including technical specification which should 

be in Excel form).  

5. 

Section Bid Data 

Sheet (BDS), ITB 

19.1 

Please approve acceptance of Bid Security in dinars which shall in dinars be 
higher than 2.5% of the bid value, when converted from EUR to RSD on the day 
of bid opening. 

 

Purchaser has knowledge that a bank guarantee issued as bid 

security can be issued in EUROS, but payable in RSD. 

 


